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FOREWORD

This report represents the findings, conclusions and
recommendations of the Commission on Quality of Care follow-
ing an investigation into various allegations, by a former
employee, of abusive and other incidents at the Otsego
School (the School).

A draft of this report was shared with the Office of
Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities and with
the School. In addition, at the request of the School, the
Commission met with the School's Director and their attor-
ney. The responses to our recommendations have been incor-
porated into the report following the recommendations.

This report represents the unanimous opinions of the
menbers of the Commission.

The response of the Board of Directors of the Otsego
School is attached as an Appendix.

Clarence J. Sundram
Chairman
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NOTE: The incidents under investigation allegedly occurred
at the Otsego School from November 1979 through July 1980.
The 8chool is currently operating as Pathfinder Village
Otsego School.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The investigation of incidents at the Otsego School
(now called Pathfinder Village), a private school certified
by the Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disa-
bilities, (OMRDD) was initiated in August 1980 when a former
employee of the School contacted the Commission to register
her concern over certalin of the School's operations. She
alleged that clients were abused, and when such incidents
were reported, the School made little attempt to investigate
or take corrective action. She also alleged that untoward
medical incidents occurred as a result of poor staff train-
ing in the areas of medication administration and care of
the special needs of diabetic clients. The specific inci-
dents she cited had occurred over a period of time commenc-
ing on Thanksgiving Day 1979 up to mid July 1980.

After interviewing the former employee, in October 1980
the Commission referred the allegations to the Office of
Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities for its
investigation. OMRDD forwarded an investigative report to
the Commission the following month which indicated that the
allegations were unsubstantiated. This report was prepared
by the Director of the Otsego School at the request of OMRDD
and its findings were accepted by that Office.

A review of the report, however, revealed serious
deficiencies 1in the methodology of the School's investi-
gation, and six incidents, reportedly investigated by the
School's Director, were selected for Commission review for
the purpose of independent verification.

-The Commission investigation of these selected inci-
dents indicates there existed evidence of sufficient credi-
bility to warrant recording and investigation to determine
whether patient abuse had, in fact, occurred; that although
some of these incidents were reported verbally to superiors,

~
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no incident reports were filed nor is there any record of
prompt investigations having been conducted; and that due to
the passage of time, the absence of records, the conflicting
and sometimes changing statements of witnesses, it is not
now possible to conclusively determine whether the alleged
abuse did, in fact, occur.

As a result of this investigation, the Commission
questions the appropriateness of staff-client interactions
at the School, the ability of nursing and supervisory staff
to provide direct care personnel with the guidance they'
require, and the adequacy of the School's recordkeeping and-
incident reporting, investigation and review practices{

While the Commission's investigation did not supporb 
the allegation that poor training practices resulted in
untoward medical incidents -- in fact we found that staff
responded appropriately when medical problems or emergencies
arose =-- it was found that certain medically related inci--
dents, described by the former employee and denied by the
School's Director, had indeed occurred; yet no record of.
these incidents remains.

In the final analysis, it is the Commission's conclu-
sion that the School has serious but correctable problems in
the areas of staff orientation and supervision, record
keeping and incident reporting, investigation and review.
Furthermore, when serious charges regarding the quality of
care provided the facility's residents were brought to the
attention of the facility's Director, inadequate attempts
were made to investigate and take corrective action.

Finally, it must be noted that OMRDD regulatory prac-
tices in responding to the allegations of alleged abuse and
deficiencies at one of the facilities it supervises were
insufficiently thorough. Too much of the responsibility for
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the investigation was delegated to the Director of the
facility itself, and the process for verifying the results
of that investigation was deficient.

Therefore, the Commission recommends that:

1. The Office of Mental Retardation should closely monitor
the operations of this facility for a period of one
year during which:

A. the School's recruitment, orientation, training
and supervision practices must be carefully
reviewed to ensure that the staff employed by the
School are sensitive to the needs of the clients
they serve. It is particularly important that all
staff are made to recognize and accept their duty
to continually assure the welfare of the residents
in all of their interactions with them;

B. a formalized incident reporting and investigation
procedure must be put in place. to assure that in
the future, allegations of client abuse or neglect
will not be casually dismissed. We recommend that
OMRDD closely review the filing and investigation
of all incident reports during this period.

2. The Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities should strengthen its monitoring of inves-
tigations by a licensed facility of serious allegations
of client abuse or neglect, and pursue more vigorous
independent investigations of such allegations where
warranted.

[The Commissioner of OMRDD Responds:

- I agree with each of your recommendations, and we have
begun to implement them. Staff of the private schools unit
as well as my Deputy for Quality Assurance have begun
- periodic visits to Pathfinder Village and have been directed
to provide special attention to the school's recruitment,
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orientation, training and supervision practices and the need
for Pathfinder to establish a formalized incident reporting
and investigation procedure. We will closely review the
filing and investigation of all incident reports during this
one year period. We will also ask Pathfinder to report to
us actions taken with respect to such incidents.

We have not and will not rely exclusively upon a
licensed facllity to investigate itself. Likewise, I am
conducting a more extensive internal review of how my staff
review similar allegations.]

[The Board of Directors of the School responds:

.«+[T]here is considerable disagreement with respect
to both the Findings and Conclusions. We do, however, adopt
and agree with your Recommendations, since we feel the
closer contact with and assistance of both OMRDD and the
Commission on Quality of Care can only further the achieve-
ment of our near and long-term goals for Otsego School.]

(iv)



I. INTRODUCTION

The Pathfinder Village Otsego School, Inc. is a private
school for mentally retarded individuals operated by a not-
for-profit corporation. Located on Route 80 in the rural
community of Edmeston, New York, the school has a certified
capacity of 60 and as of October 1980 was providing services
for 58 children and adults with Down's Syndrome. It is the
only agency in New York State which provides service to the
Down's Syndrome population exclusively and attracts a number
of out-of-state residents (approximately 21).

Pathfinder Village 1s the new campus of the Otsego
School which was formerly located in two buildings on West
Street in Edmeston. The programs and residents moved to the
new site in July 1980. 1In the course of a recertification
and inspection conducted by the Office of Mental Retardation
and Developmental Disabilities in October 1980, the Path-
finder Village campus was described as one of the five
strengths of the agency. The attractiveness and versa-
tility of the campus are noteworthy and the seven colonial
style residences, which house between seven and ten clients
each and were built exclusively for this purpose, offer a
neat, clean and personalized environment for the School's
residents, |
_ Also located on the campus is a school building which
provides room for educational programs for the School's 30
school age children as well as a gym and auditorium for all
the School's residents.

Workshop programs for the School's adult population are
conducted in two of the seven residences and a number of the
adults attend an Association for Retarded Children day
program in Oneonta. Future plans for the Pathfinder Village
céﬁpus include the building of a small inn and gift shop to
increase the interaction between the School's residents and
the surrounding communityzx
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Nature of Investigation

The Commission's investigation into incidents which
allegedly occurred at the Otsego School was initiated in
August 1980 when a former employee of the School contacted
the Commission to register her concerns over certain opera-
tions of the School.

In general, this former employee alleged that clients
were abused by staff members, and when such incidents were
reported there was little attempt to investigate the inci-
dents and to take any necessary corrective action; and that
as a result of poor medication administration and training
practices, untoward medical incidents had occurred.
She also questioned the propriety of her termination from
the School and suggested that the termination was the
result of her frequent complaints to the School's adminis-
tration regarding the care of clients.

In October 1980, after interviewing the complainant,
the Commission forwarded a synopsis of her general allega-
tions, replete with specific incidents as described by her,
to the Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities for 1its investigation. (See Appendix A.)

In November 1980, OMRDD forwarded to the Commission an
investigative report which in essence indicated that
the complainant's allegations were unsubstantiated. This
report (Appendix B) was prepared by the School's Director
at the request of OMRDD and its findings were accepted by
that Office. :

A review of the Director's report, however, revealed
that for the most part the findings were based on entries in
records, or the lack thereof, and that no staff members
identified in the Commission's synopsis as either witnesses

f.
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to or participants in various incidents, were apparently
interviewed by the Director. Concerned over the adequacy of
the Director's investigation and report, the Commission
selected six specific incidents for indepth review for the
purpose of establishing the veracity of either the com-
plainant's charges or the findings of the School's investi-
gation into those charges.

The findings of the Commission's review, which con-
sisted of site visits, record reviews and extensive inter-
views with employees of the School, are presented in the
next chapter.



I1. FINDINGS

A, Client Abuse

To support her allegation that clients were abused, and
that when such occurrences were reported the School made
little attempt to investigate, the complainant cited details
of a number of incidents. These alleged incidents, summar-
ized by the Commission and forwarded to OMRDD, were report-
edly investigated by the Director of the School and found to
be without substance. For the purpose of verifying the
Director's findings, which were accepted by OMRDD, three
were selected for indepth Commission review:

* an alleged client assault incident;
* an alleged employee sexual abuse incident; and
* an alleged client abuse incident.

The Alleged Client Assault Incident

With regard to this incident, the complainant alleged
that sometime during the summer of 1980, an employee held
one client and encouraged another client to punch him.
Ultimately, according to the complainant, the first client
was punched so hard in the groin that a nurse was called to

examine him.

In her investigation into this incident, the Director
found no evidence to substantiate this allegation as the
school's nurses could not recall the incident and no entries
pertaining to the incident were found in any records.

Although the nurses first denied any knowledge of this
incident in interviews with Commission staff, Commission
interviews with other direct care staff revealed that indeed
one of the clients named by the complainant had punched the
second client in the groin and that a nurse was summoned to
examine him. These statements by direct care staff were
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corroborated by one of the nurses who indicated that the
statements given by direct care staff had refreshed her
memory.

There 1is also credible evidence that an employee was
involved in this incident. This employee informed Commis-
sion staff that she was wrestling with one of the clients
for about five minutes when the second client impulsively
jumped on the first and punched him in the groin. (Wres-
tling or horseplay of this type is not uncommon, according
to staff.) According to another employee witness, however,
the employee involved in the wrestling invited one of the
clients to take her place and wrestle with the other client.
Subsequently, this employee witness changed her statement to
indicate that while there was some wrestling going on in-
volving an employee, the client was punched by a sudden and
unanticipated action of the client and not at the invitation
of the employee.

It is not possible at this time to conclusively estab-
lish what actually occurred in this incident except that,
without a doubt, one client was punched in the groin by
another client, and despite the fact that a nurse was sum-
moned to examine the injured client, no entries were made in
~any records and no incident report was completed. There was
no prompt investigation into this incident, nor was the
employee involved in wrestling with the client counseled on
appropriate interactions with clients.

The Alleged Employee Sexual Abuse Incident
The absence of incident reports and the inadequacy of

investigations and corrective action was also found in the
second incident reviewed by the Commission ~-- the alleged
- employee sexual abuse incident.



According to the complainant, in May 1980 she witnessed
a male employee at the school put his hand down a female
client's pants. She further indicated that she immediately
reported the incident to her supervisor. 1In her response to
this allegation, the School's Director stated that the male
employee was "reported to be quite interested in the child-
ren in a suggestive, teasing way...he was immediately
removed from child care and put under the constant super-
vision of the physical education teacher." The male em-
ployee left the school in July 1980.

According to the complainant's supervisor, the com-
plainant did not report that the male employee touched a
female client inappropriately. However, this supervisor
stated that on a number of occasions staff reported to her
that this employee encouraged a male client to masturbate
and engage in "other light sexual acts." According to the
Agssistant Director for the School, she received reports from
the nursing staff and the complainant's supervisor that this
employee was holding male clients inappropriately on his
lap, and after it was alleged that he touched a female
client inappropriately he was transferred from the resi-
dential program to the school program to be afforded closer
supervision.

In short, although her supervisor denied being informed
of the complainant's allegations that the male employee
touched a female client inappropriately, she was neverthe-
less aware that other serious allegations had been made by
more than one staff person. Yet no incident reports were
filed, noxr was there a prompt investigation to determine
if there was any truth to the allegations. The male
employee was transferred to afford closer supervision by
“the facility.

It is not possible at this time to establish whether
these incidents actuali}-occurred a year and a half ago.



The Alleged Client Abuse Incident

The complainant informed the Commission that when she
received a "Counseling Conduct Statement" for poor work
performance on March 20, 1980, she prepared a written
rebuttal in which she reported a number of allegations
regarding sexual and verbal abuse of residents and poor
medication practices. One of these incidents selected for
review by the Commission involved a female employee who al-
legedly sexually abused a male client. The complainant

indicated that she heard of this incident from an employee
who alleged being a witness to the incident and who has
since left the School.

The response to this specific allegation prepared by
the School's Director for OMRDD indicated that when this and
other allegations were received by the Director, supervision
was Increased and unscheduled visits were made by super-
visory staff but no evidence of abuse was found.

The Commission's review, however, indicated that little
was done to investigate this incident.

In interviews with Commission staff, the Director
informed the Commission that when she received the written
allegations in March she asked the complainant's supervisor
to investigate the allegations, and that the supervisor
reported that she could find no substance to the allega-
tions. The supervisor informed Commission staff that she
was not sure how definite the Director was in her request
for an investigation; however, she believed that it was the
Director's intention that they should be investigated. The
supervisor also indicated that she did not report that the
incidents did not occur or could not have occurred ~-- she
regarded them to be "too small to be seriously considered
except through closer supervision." The Commission found no

~
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evidence that the allegations were investigated; in fact,
the complainant's written statement was never kept in any
School records. Rather, the Director kept the statement at
her home because, as she told Commission staff, the state-
ment contained negative remarks about the School, and the
School had no file cabinet which would lock.

With regard to the specific incident involving the
alleged abuse, the former employee who allegedly witnessed
the incident denied any knowledge of it. To date, despite
numerous requests, this former employee has not given the
Commission a written statement denying or affirming any
knowledge of the alleged incident.

B. Untoward Medical Incidents

The complainant's general concern 1in the area of
medical care at the School was that staff are poorly trained
in the areas of medication administration and the special
needs of diabetic clients. As a result, according to her,
potentially harmful incidents occur.

The School's response to this charge indicated that
the allegation is not true and that there is no evidence to
support the incidents cited as examples. To verify the
School's findings, three specific medically related inci-
dents were selected for review by the Commission:

* the hospitalization of a diabetic client;
* an insulin reaction incident; and
* a June 1980 medication error.

The Hospitalization of a Diabetic Client

Generally, the Commission's findings do not support
the allegation that medically related incidents occur due to
poor staff training. The hospitalization of a diabetic
client illustrates this point. The complainant had ques-
tioned whether the client's hospitalization in early 1980
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was necessitated by poor care or neglect. The Commission's
review of the January 1980 hospitalization of this client,
whose diabetes is very difficult to control, revealed
findings consistent with those of the School's Director. It
was found that the hospitalization was necessitated because
of the client's hypoglycemia, and the care afforded her by
School staff before the hospitalization, in the opinion of
both Commission and hospital staff, was appropriate.

The Commission generally found no basls to question the
adequacy of staff training in medication administration and
care of diabetic clients -- in fact it was found that staff
responded appropriately when problems arose in these areas.

The Insulin Reaction Incident

The 1insulin reaction incident exemplifies a lack of
appropriate recordkeeping. The complainant claimed that
on Thanksgiving Day 1979, an insulin-dependent diabetic
client was taken to the home of a staff member for dinner.
However, because he was upset, crying and refusing to eat,
he was returned to the School at 1:30 p.m. The complainant
claimed that as a result of not having been fed lunch at his
usual time (i.e. 11:30 a.m.) and not having anything to eat
for the next two hours, the client had an insulin reaction*
soon after his return to the School.

The investigation by the Director of the School indi-
cated that, as the client is a well controlled diabetic and
as there was no documentation of an insulin reaction in the
records, there was no evidence to support the incident
described by the complainant.

*Insulin reaction, or hypoglycemia, is manifested by varied
symptoms including mood <changes, anxiety, sweating and
increased pulse rate. 1If,left untreated it can lead to loss
of consciousness and convulsions.
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Written statements from the complainant, the staff
member to whose home the client went and a School nurse
received during the Commission's investigation, however,
indicate that in fact on Thanksgiving Day 1979 both the
complainant and the staff member appropriately treated the
client for an insulin reaction wupon the advice of the
nurse. Furthermore, according to the statements received,
they recorded their actions and the client's condition in
the medical record. This record is wunavailable. (The
Director stated that at the time o0ld notes were routinely
summarized in a permanent record and then discharged; how-
ever, presently all notes and records are kept by the
facility.)

The June 1980 Medication Error

A medication error of June 1980 further illustrates
the appropriateness of staff actions yet the inadequacy of
incident reporting and record keeping. According to the
complainant, on June 21, 1980 two young and relatively new
and inexperienced staff members were the only staff on duty
and, in the process of distributing medications, confused
the medications of two clients who were both on Mellaril,
but on different dosages.

The investigation conducted by the School indicated
that there was no substance to this incident as five staff
were scheduled to be on duty on the day in question; nursing
staff could not recall the incident; and no incident report
was filed. ,

Initially, in interviews with Commission staff, both
the School's nurses denied any knowledge of such an inci-
dent. In fact, upon reviewing time records it was found
that neither of the staff members cited by the complainant
were on duty on the evening in question. However, it was
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found that for a brief period (9-10 p.m.) on June 21, 1980
two other staff members were the only staff assigned to be
on duty.

In an interview with the only one of these two employ-
ees still on sgtaff, she admitted that she had confused the
medications of the two clients cited by the complainant.
However, she indicated that upon realizing her error she, on
a nurse's advice, took appropriate corrective action. She
also indicated that she documented the error and corrective
actions in a medical record which is no longer available.

However, it was also found that while a medication
error similar to the one described by the complainant had
occurred and was corrected, it could not have occurred on
June 21 as cited by the complainant as one of the clients
involved did not become a resident of the schocol until
June 25, 1980.

Shortly after this interview, one of the nurses ap-
proached Commission staff and, indicating that she had
talked with the employee who made the error after the
Commission interview, revised her earlier statements and
said that the medications of the two clients had been
confused, that she was consulted, and that corrective
action was taken immediately.



IIT. CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the Commission's investigation of these
gselected incidents, a number of conclusions can be drawn.

The Commigsion investigation indicates there existed
evidence of sufficient credibility to warrant recording and
investigation to determine whether client abuse had, in
fact, occurred; that although some of these incidents were
reported verbally to supervisors, no incident reports were
filed nor is there any record of prompt investigations
having been conducted; and that due to the passage of time,
the absence of records, the conflicting and sometimes
changing statements of witnesses, it is not now possible to
conclusively determine whether the alleged abuse did, in
fact, occur. It is also clear that the School has grossly
inadequate incident reporting, 1investigation and review
procedures and practices, and serious problems in record
keeping. ‘

The practice of staff engaging clients in wrestling,
which is apparently not an uncommon occurrence, is highly
inappropriate and bespeaks a serious deficiency in staff
orientation, training and supervision in the performance of
their duties.

Furthermore, the fact that supervisory and nursing
personnel were aware of certain untoward incidents, and
failed to fully investigate raises serious questions re-
garding the ability of these employees to provide direct
care personnel the supervision and guidance they need.
Despite reports of highly inappropriate sexual contact
between a staff member and male and female residents, super-
visory staff failed to respond to this situation with the
sense of gravity it warranted.

While the Commission found no evidence to support the
allegation that untoward medical incidents occurred as the
result of poor staff training in the areas of medication
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administration and the care of diabetic clients, 1t was
found that certain medically related incidents described by
the complainant and denied by the School's Director had
indeed occurred -- a finding which further illustrates the
inadequacy of the School's record keeping and incident
reporting and investigative practices.

Additionally, on the basis of the Commission's find-
ings, it can be concluded that when confronted with serious
allegations regarding the quality of care provided the
facility's residents, the School’'s Director's investigation
was inadequate.

Finally, it must be concluded that, to the extent the
Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
accepted the investigative report prepared by the School's
Director which omitted statements from individuals involved
in the incidents, that Office failed to adequately fulfill
its responsibility to oversee the operations of one of its
licensed agencies.

In light of these findings, the Commission recommends
that:

L. The Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities should closely monitor the operations of
this facility for a period of one year during which:
A. the School's recruitment, orientation, training

and supervision practices must be carefully
reviewed to ensure that the staff employed by the
School are sensitive to the needs of the clients
they serve., It is particularly important that all
staff are made to recognize and accept their duty
to continually assure the welfare of the residents
in all of their interactions with them;

o



14.

B. a formalized incident reporting and investigation
procedure must be put in place to assure that in
the future allegations of client abuse or neglect
will not be casually dismissed. We recommend that
OMRDD closely review the filing and investigation
of all incident reports during this period.

2. The Office of Mental Retardation and Developnmental

Disabilities should strengthen its monitoring of inves-

tigations by a licensed facility of serious allegations

of client abuse or neglect, and pursue more vigorous
independent investigations of such allegations where
warranted.

[The Commissioner of OMRDD Responds:

I agree with each of your recommendations, and we have
begun to implement them. Staff of the private schools unit
as well as my Deputy for Quality Assurance have begun
periodic visits to Pathfinder Village and have been directed
to provide special attention to the school's recruitment,
orientation, training and supervision practices and the need
for Pathfinder to establish a formalized incident reporting
and investigation procedure. We will closely review the
filing and investigation of all incident reports during this
one year period. We will also ask Pathfinder to report to
us actions taken with respect to such incidents.

We have not and will not rely exclusively upon a
licensed facility to investigate itself. Likewise, 1 am
conducting a more extensive internal review of how my staff
review similar allegations.]

[The Board of Directors of the School responds:

.+.[Tlhere is considerable disagreement with respect to
both the Findings and Conclusions. We do, however, adopt
_aﬁd agree with your Recommendations, since we feel the
closer contact with and assistance of both OMRDD and the
Commission on Quality of-Care can only further the achieve-
ments of our near and long-term goals for Otsego School.]
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APPENDIX A
80-195

October 2, 1980

Mr. Donald Hanson

Deputy Director

Northern County Service Group
New York State Office of Mental

Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
44 Holland Avenue

Albany, New York 12229

Dear Mr. Hanson:

With regard to our recent telephone conversation
concerning allegations made by ‘about the

care and treatment of residents at the Otsego School, enclosed
please £find:

° A March 30, 1980 statement by in
which she cites several incidents of abuse; and

° A synopsis of the allegations based on an inter-

view I had with on September 11, 1980.

Although is no longer an employee of the
School and is upset over her termination she has identified
former and present employees who, she states, witnessed some
of the incidents and may be wllllng to be interviewed. 1In
fact, a , who is currently employed at the
school, was present during part of my interview with
and supported many of her statements.

. -



Mr. Donald Hanson 2 October 2, 1980

Your investigation and report of findings regarding
these allegations would be greatly appreciated. 1If the
Commission can be of any further assistance in this matter
please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Thomas R. Harmon
Assistant Director
Quality Assurance Bureau

TRH/d41b

cc: C. Sundram
J. J. Harris
M. Shapiro
M., Wilbur -
J. Samson
P, Stavis
G. Masline
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Synopsis of

Allegations

I. Medicaztion Practices

Allegation: Medications are dispensed and dietetic meals
prepared by inexperienced staff. Aas a result
incidents occur which negatively za2ffect client
care. FPurthermore, incident reports on accie
dents such as medication erreors are not completed.

Specific Incidents:

1. , who has no nurse's tralnzng, routinely
administers insulin by injection.

L 4

2. On Thanksgiving Day, 1978, staff member . brought
, & diabetic client, home for dinner. Not know-

1ng a diabetic's dietary needs, he was not fed lunch. The
client did not want to eat dinner and within ten minutes
after being brought back to the school had an insulin

. reaction. brought the client out ¢f his semi-

comatose state with an orange Jjuice and sugar drink and
documented the incident as well as her éifficulty in notie-
fying a nurse in the Log Book and Medical Book.

3. On a Sunday-in March or April of 19890,

another diabetic, was brought to Basset Bospltal in a coma«
Is it possible that there was an overdose of insulin? Or
was the coma induced by high blood sugar?

states that the twice dally urine tests for sugar levels
are not none on a consistent basis.

&.  Two staff members, and

who
are seventeen years olé and have no medication training,
_1nformed thazt on the weekend of June 21, 1980,

2s they were the only staff members on duty, they gave
out medications. HBowever they confused the medications
of two residenis who are on Mellaril ané a2s z result one
resident got twice his normal dose and the other half.
when they notified the nurse ( )} she said to
dovble +the dose given to the resident who received the

helf dose. No incident reports filed. Residents involved
“ané medications:

, 50 mg. Melleril
~ 25 mg. Mellaril
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Allegaticns page 2

Staff member does not administer
's skin medication-~"hydro cortisone."

Generally, staff on the evenings and weekends wheh there

is no nursing coverage are afrald to administer meds as
they have no training.

Physical and Psychological abuse

Allegation: Certain staff routinely abuse clients and when

such incidents are reported, nothing happens.

Specific Incidents:

1.

L

' : , a2 client, was stabbed in the hand with a ‘
fork by . - - Although . can't remem-

ber the date of the 1ncldent, thls was one of the incidents
reported verbally to

; " . 's supervisor,
~on a Sunday in January. :
Client : has been- sexually abused by
on a number of occasions. These incidents have
been witnessed by other staff and ' -~ . reported

them verbally and in writing to her superv;sor. One staff

member who wztnessed these incidents and has since resigned
is - .

. has been involved in other incidents of
physlcal and verbal abuse. In July, she held client
on the floor and encouraged

another client, to punch . . was punched so hard
in the scrotum that employee e called a nurse
to have him examined. 1In front of residents and staff
alike, - calls "scabby™ because of
his serious skin disease. i

witnessed .., an employee, with his
-hand down client - 's pants and reported it to

her supervisor in May, 1980. 1In July he was fired, for
reasons unknown; however, he has since had res;dents stay
overnight at his house.

. ==25 vears old, made to stand in corners as
punishment. Dragged upstairs on her back in May, 1980,

-



Allegations page 3

6. -~slapped in face on a number of occasions by
: during March and April and witnessed by
. Dragged by his feet on his back by a2 teacher

whose last name can't remember but whose first

name is . This incident was verbally reported

by | to her supervisor in April.

Clients in general are often slapped and pulled by
the hair.
IIT, . Termination
's allegation is that she was terminated

because:

-

° She was unliked because she was an Italian from
New York City. (The director of education,
g " ., once said this to hexr); and

¢ because she reported abuses.

was actually terminated for being found
sleeping on the job on two occasions. This is what she was
told; however she never received this in writing. She denies
that she was sléeping and stated that she has heard that the
two employees who found her sleeping, " and

, have admitted that they "framed" her at the reguest
of the LPN, e '
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STATE OF NEW YORK 21
OFFICE OF MENTAL RETARDATION AND DEVELDPMENTAL DISABILITIES

44 HOLLAND AVENUE o ALBANY ¢ WEW YORK o 12229

JAMES E. INTRONE

Commissioner

KEVIN ¥. TRAVIS

Dapury Commizsioner
Division of Quolivy Assursnce

November 19, 1680

Mr. Thomas R. Harmon

Assistant Director

Quality Assurance Bureau
Cormission on Quality of Care
for the Mentally Disabled

89 Washington Avenue

Albany, New York 210
Dear Mr. Hapmoh:
We have investigafed the allegations regarding Otsego'School which were

transmitted in your October 2 letter to Mr. Donald Hanson of our Northern
County Service Group.

In our review of this case, OMR/DD recognized that we absolutely could not
tolerate these serious aliegations if they were in fact truve. On the other hand,
we were very sensitive to the fact that the publicity of a2 full scale investigation
based on the allegations of 2 fired emplioyee could have had a2 devastating impact
on the School, the residents, the parents, the employees, and the entire rurail
community of Edmeston.

Mr. Hanson and Dr. Barbara Kenefick, who is responsible for the inspection
of Residential Schools, inspected Otsego School on October 3 as part of the
OMR/DD certification process for the new campus. They inspected records relating
to the specific residents named in the allegations. We also asked -
the Director of Otsego School, to respond to all of the allegations presented in
your Jetter. 's October 31 response to Mr. Hanson is attached. Under

the circumstances we_asked her to determine whether there was any basis in fact for
each of the a2llegations. —

Bl

We feel that . has satisfactorily addressed each allegation and
has in many cases taken or proposed actions which will provide increased assurance
. that such alleged incidents would not be 1ikely to occur in the future. Our
. inspection of the records showed that the daily testing and medication of the
three diabetic residents was carried out as required and we found no record of
the alleged injuries.

-

"!Higgilgspﬁkingxtﬂaniadrinerstqqaedaugxxuaﬁmrntningas;uadr:ﬁghbc:



Mr. Thomas R. Harmon
Page Two
November 19, 1980

Otsego School has served the mentally retarded for sixty years and, to our
knowledge, this is the first time we have received any complaints or allegations
regarding this facility. Otsego School has moved from its old facility to its
newly-constructed Pathfinder Yillage campus, The staff of the Northern County
Service Group has been working closely with this 2gency to assure that the new
facility and the services provided to the mentally retarded ere of the highest
quality and meet 211 of the OMR/DD's standards. This close relationship will

continue over the next two years as the next phases of the construction of the
new campus are undertaken.

It is our opinion that the 21legations prese"ted~5E3—991-59953;231§§EE_E!_%Pe
facts. We are also confident that OMR/DD's close involvement with THvS agency guring
the development of its new campus wiil assyre the continued high quality of care
and serv1ce to a1l of the residents.

He-apprecaate-the continued interest of the Commission in our mutual concern to
provide every developmentaily disabled individual in the State with the quantity
and quality of services to meet 211 of his or her needs.

- : | - Sincerely,

Keyin M, Travis
Deputy Commissioner

Enclosure

ce: Mr. Schofield
Mr. Hanson



1. Medication Practices

Pathginc{ei rUL’[[age 23.

« . that each life may find meaning.
) birg, Marisn Mulisy Director
: Route BD, Box 31
Egmarton, New York 13336
— N ' “Phone: 607985377
— . . _-__'—‘""--—n .
- . . October 31, 1980 : Co

Mr. Donzld L. Hanson
Deputy Director .
Northern County Service Group . . F
44 Holland Avenue

Albany; New York. 12229

Dear Mr. Hanson:

The allegations by concerning the care and treatment of
res1 dents at the Otsego Sd‘hoo"l have been carefuily reviewed by me.

1 have interviewed the nurses { ' - and Y. The
transportation records, medical records, activity records and incident reports have
been reviewed. 1In add'ntwn, 1 woulid like to state that I personally make unannounced
visits to a1l residences and on 211 shifts. 1 was the nurse at Otsego School from

* 1963 until I became Director in 1976 so I am well acqua'mted with 811 residents and
. their needs.

- -

Dunng the past nine. months 1 have worked: with ' _ , Residential -
Supervisor and ». Board member,” in attempting to solve the
problems was causing. We tried very hard to help - become

2 good empleyee. Her continued failure to meet the standards of a child care worker
_resllted 'm her suspension Jin March 1980 and her dismissal on August 25, 1980.

f_m_egat'sons _

Allegation: Medications are dispensed and gietetic meals prepared by
inexperienced staff. As a resuit, incidents otcur which negatively affect client
care. Furthermore, incident reports on accidents such as medication are not completed.

Answer: Please note in service schedule which includes preparation of diabetic meals

: -and diabetes. Alsb, note that the excellent presentations on diabetes by
specialists have been taped. This tape is used for orientation purpose.
The comp'lete medical orientation outline is included.

Owmed ang operated By Otsego School, Inc.



Mr.

Donzld L. Hanson

Page Two .
October 31, 1880

- . -

Medication is dispensed by nurses or carefully trained sta f. No one is
allowed_to_give medication until he or she has been employed at jeast one

- month and has had medical sipervision.in giving medication.

-,

_ Dietetic meals are prepared by trained staff. ;

.'2. On Thanksgiving Day, 1979, staff member brought

To.my knowiedge 211 incident reports are filed. - -
Specific Incidents

1-
insulin., .

who has had no nurses training routinely administers

s o,

Answer: , mother of a diabetic, has had carefu1 training

both by her doctor and by Otsego Schoo] nurses,

L )
- She does not'rout1ne1y administer insulin. She has g1ven insulin on
the rare occasion when @ nurse {s unava11ab1e.
- Insulin is given to three dijabetic res1dents once daily in the morning.

Infrequently, on a Sunday morning, ‘has given insulin when
no nurse has been available. '

s 2
diabetic-client, home for dinner. Not knowing a diabedic’s dietary needs, he '

was-not fed Junch. The client did not-want to eat dinner and within 10 minutes
after being brought back to school, had an insulin reaction.

brought the client out -of his sem1-comatose state with orange Ju1ce znd sugar

. drink. - The incident was documented as well as our difficulty in notifying 2 nurse

r in the log book and the medical book.

: Answer: is well acquaxnted with d1abet1c d:etahy needs She obéerves
*__.. this every day and has had several in-service programs. .
> was taken home on Thanksgiving Day. is a shy and reticent
boy. It soon became apparent that was unhappy among so many of

‘s family members. He refused to eat his lunch and started to ény.
brought him back to School at 1:30 P.M.

There is nt documentation that had an insh]in reaction.

He was
o glad to be home.

has 2 very easily controlled diabetic cond1t1on. He has never
-had either a coma or insulin reaction. v1gorou51y participates
in 211 athietics with no side effects. » Nurse, states
that it is highly unlikely that could have had an 1nsu11n reaction,

~



Mr. Donaild L. Hanson
Pege Three
October 31, 1880

- - . . -

3. On & Sunday, in March or April of 1980, , &nother diabetic
' 'was brought—tc- Bassett Hospital.ip a_coma. 1s it poss1b1e that there wes an
~ = gverdose of insulin? Or was the coma ifiduted by high blood sugar?
= states that the twice daily urine tests for sugar levels are not done on a
- ¢consistent basis. s,
Answer: was not taken to Bassett Hospital in March or April in 2 coma.

-She was taken by ambulance on January 13, 1980, for hypoglycemia. Note
transportation record. Also records from 2/11/80 to 6/2/80 show no such
transportation. The letter to the parents is self-evident. suffers
from many problems and she has enjoyed unusual good hezlth because of the

- cateful management of her difficul™ tase. The hypoglycemia resulted from

severe diarrhea which is subject to. She was not admitted to
— the hospital.

4, Two staff members, and who are 17 years old
and have no medication training informed ' that on the weekend of
* June 21, 1980, as they were the only-staff on duty, they gave out medication.
Hawever, they confused the medications of two residents who are on Mellaril
- - and as a result one resident got twice his normal dose and the other half. .
When they notified the Nurse - ) she said to double the dose given
. the resident who received the half dose. No incident report wes filed.
. 50 mg. 25 mg. .
Ansyer. Every one who gives med1catnon must have supervas1on and training
before they-are g1ven this responsibil1ty.

There were five peop1e scheduled for that shift. It is highly unIike?y
. * that only two’ peop1e cou1d have been on duty.

- No incident report was f11ed ' It should have been if the incident
L . happened

‘ was taken off Mellaril in July due to his very dramatic
®  improvement after a month at Otsego School.

5. Staff member does not adﬁinister 's skin
medication “hydro cortisone.” ‘

13

Answer: contradicts herself. See page 1 of hand written aliegations.
6. Generally staff on the evenings and weekénds when there is no nursing coverage
are afraid to-administer meds as they have no training. -

Ahswer: 1 have found no evidence that steff are afraid to give medications.
Excellent staff training is given by the nurses.



Mr. Donald L. Hanson:
Page Four
October 3%, 1880 -

11. .Physical and Psycho1ogica1 Abuse

.-.._'-‘-l——..

“Allegation: Certain staff routinely abuse clients and when such inc1den*s are
reported nothing happens. - .

-
+

Specific Incidents -

-

1. s+ @ client, was stabbed in the hand with 2 fork by
" Th1s was one of the incidents reported verbally fo
's supervisor on a Sunday in January.

Answer: No support for this allegation has been found. follows

._ upon all complaints. No evidence of stabbing was seen nor reported
.. on the medical records, '

. 2. Client, ) ,has been sexually abused by on a.
number of occasions. : ‘These incidents have been witnessed by other staff and

reported them verbalty-and in-writing to her supervisor.- One staff
member who witnessed these incidents and hes since resigned was

Answer: The alleged sexual abuse was reported to ' in a written
' report on March 20, 1980, 1n response to the -two week suspension
of . -
. .-. and I .both superv1sed and made unschedu1ed visits and found
no evidence of abuse. 1 did find .outside of the building
on one occasion when she should have been working. .
- 3, ) has been inyolved in other incidents of physical and verba)
~ .- abuse. In July she held client on the floor and encouraged
. © , another client, to punch . was punched so hard
f .- in the scrotum that employee called 2 nurse to have him examined.
Aaswer. The nurses do not recall this incident. It is not recorded anywhere

in the records. - never showed any evidence of pain or swe111ng
I can f1nd no conf1rmat1on to substantwate this allegation.

calls “scabby" because of his skin condition.

1 can not get-information to substantiate this accusation.



Mr. Donald L. hanson
Page Five :
October 31, 1880

4. witnessed ___» an employee, with his hand down
= 's pants and reported it7t5 her supervisoer in May, 1980. .

In July, he was fired for.reasons unknown; however, he has since had
--+- . residents stay at his house.

e
%
’

Answers .+ @ CETA employee, was reported to be quite interested

.in the children in a suggestive, teasing way. He was immediate)
removed from child care. His CETA advisor was called 16 discuss a. .,
change in his position.

- It was- decided to put under the-constant supervision of the
g physical education teacher. He worked with her as an aide. He did

= 2 good job and no-untoward incidents occurred, His CETA work period
| ended in July and he left, ‘ .

_ “No resiaent§-have ever stayed in his home. Complete, sfgned activity
forms are kept by Otsego.School. . .

——

- B - - 25 years old, made to stand in a corner as punishment.
. Dragged upstairs on her back May 1980.

Answer: I find no evidence to support this aiﬁeg&tion. " {s sometimes
sent to her room as punishment. This rare]y't; necessary.

6. ° ' ~ slapped in face on a number of occasions by .
during March and April and witnessed by . .. Dragged by his feet
by ( }, & teacher, This incident was verbally reported by

<to her supervisor in April.
- 'f Answer: I find no evidence to sbpport'the slapping &llegation,

- -

- _.;_?.;' | could not possibly drag by his feet anywhere. He is

married.

L

Client slapping and hair pulling are igainst all rules. I find no

very strong and bigger than she, was one of our most respected
teachers and did exemplary work in the school program. She left to get

evidence of this occurring. Our residents "teil a11* and they have not

compiained of this type of action,



Mr. Donald L. Hanson
Page Six »
October 31, 1980

's Handwritten Allegations

- ——

17 hame cailing of residents:

. ——

- . Answer ~ I have been unable to determine whether or not thus is true

2.. Incident regarding :

Answer.- This was reported on March 20, 1980, as previously detaited.
Increased supervision and unscheduled visits did not revea1 any untoward
1nc1dents or abuse. -

- -

3. Medication given 1mproper1y: | )

"Answer - I have investigated 211 records and find mo ev1dence to support
the a]legat1on. - ,

. The accused employee has worked for Otsego.School since 1977. She has unusual
rapport with the most difficult residents. In fact, she has coincidentally recently
been.-moved to an all girl house because of her ability to guide difficult youngsters.
Since she has been scheduledin that house it has become qufet and serene, The .
children's behavior has improved dramatica'l'!y, |

will continue,;o be supervised—with special care, .

- L

L
-

- Conclusion , .. .

... It should be pointed out that the move from two old victorian buildings_ to
—7 beautrfu] homes has markedly improved the quality of life. for all residents.

Individual homes with 24-hour staffing under jdeal circumstances has made
Otsego School a resident's dream,

In order to assure continued resident safeiy and happiness, I have hired an
additional supervisor on the evening shift. The nurses havé been advised to give
211 insulin injections, » - .



-

Mr. Donzld L. Hanson
Pege Seven )
October 271, 1880

- . .

- e g

‘We are in the protess of increzsing stzff training and unscheduled inspections.

. The rights of the residents will be stressed. Monitoring of the care.of the residents
--wil) be increased.

. %,

I have-investigated the allegations to the best of my ability znd I am s;tisfied
thet there is no evidence of abuse at Otsego School. Continved careful supervision D
will be stressed.

-~

-
-
-

Sincerely,

~.-..

. birector

[
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Appendix C
31,

Norwich-Eaton Pharmaceuticals

-B. J. Schulte
Associate General Counsel

October 1, 1981

Mr. Clarence J. Sundram, Chairman
New York State Commission on Quality
of Care for the Mentally Disabled

99 Washington Avenue, Suite 730
Albany, New York 12210

Re: Investigative Report - Otsego School (Pathfinder Village)
6ear Mr. Sundram:

Attached is the Response on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Otsego
School to the proposed final Report of the Commission on Quality of Care. We
appreciate the cooperation by you and your staff in allowing us this opportunity
for response. :

We trust that you will find the attached Response to be accurate and respon-
sive to your proposed final Report even though there is considerable disagreement
with respect to both the Findings and Conclusions. We do, however, adopt and
agree with your Recommendations, since we feel the closer contact with and assistance
of both OMRDD and the Commission on Quality of Care can only further the achievement
of our near and long-term goals for Otsego School.

Respectfully submitte

By

» J. Schulte
.Member of the Board of Directors
Otsego Schootl .

BJS/mr

Attachment '

cc: Board of Directors - Otsego School
Mrs. Marian Mullet - Directdr.
Jeffrey Sherrin, Esq.

17 Eaton Avenue, Norwich, New York 13815 (807) 335-2276



BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESPONSE

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT - COMMISSION ON QUALITY OF CARE

Each member of the Board of Directors of the Otsego School (Pathfinder
Vii]age) has received a copy of the proposed final report of the Commission
on Quality of Care following their investigation into various allegations, by
a former.empioyee, of client abuse at Otsego School (Pathfinder Village), and
each member of the Board of Directors joins in this response to the proposed

final report of the Commission.

INTRODUCTION

It is important that the Commission fully understand that all members of
the Board of Directors of the Otsego School, a not-for-profit corporation;rhave.
been giving their time and talents with the goal of building Pathfinder Vil]agé
at Otsego School into the foremost care facility in the United States fqr both
children and adults affiicted with Down's Syndrome. As characterized in Section
1, Introduct%on, of your report, the staff of the Otségo School with the full
support and assistance of the Board of Directors has, through the generosit& of
the parents, charitable foundations and through individual contributions, success-
fully relocated the school to provide an attractive and versatile campus setting
cop;isting of 7 Colonial residences, a school, and a planned meeting;hall and
vocational facilities. At present, the meeting hall, which will also provide
dining facilities, is under construction and hopefully construction of the
vocational buildings will begin next year. It is estimated that the total con-
struction cost and furnishings for Pathfinder Village when fully compTeteﬂ wf]l
total approximately $3,000,000, and the construction of an 8th Colonial style
residence to follow the vocational buildings is now in the early planning stages.

First and foremost in our plans; however, is not only to provide the
residents with the very best in‘residentia1 and instructional facilities, but

to provide the very best quality of care available in the United States by trying
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to duplicate as much as possible the Tife style available to the more fortunate
children and young adults in upstate Néw York who have not been afflicted with
Down's Syndrome or other mental or physical disabilities«

Publication of the proposed investigative report can only result in jeop-
ardizfngﬂthe Qdé]s which the staff and the Board of Directors hope to realize

for Pathfinder Village in the near future.

Nature of Iﬁﬁestigation

The Commission's investigation into the Otsego School was initiated in
August of 1980 as a result of allegations filed by a former employee on the
abuse of clients by members qf the Otsego School staff. The report as
currently drafted does not make it clear that the former employee alleging
abuse of clients was terminated by the schoof for cause, i.e. sleeping on
duty, nor the fact that she had been previously terminated by other‘insﬁitutions
for cause, nor the fact that a closer investigation of thé complainant would
reveal a hisiohy of filing comblaints and charges which were, at best, not
supported by the evidence. Further, the report does not characterize the fact
that the complainant upon termination by Otsego School had threatened to do
everything in her power to see the school closed as revenge for what she

copsidered to be an unjustified termination, and that it was only at this point
| that she proceeded to draft and submit formal instances of so-cailed client
abuse at Otsego School.

Under these circumstances, it should be obvious that some restraint should
have been exercised by the school's administrative staff in investigating the
allegations, since confronting residents and staff with unsbustantiated énd
revenge orientéd allegations could do more damage than good. Thus, the Director
. faced with this problem did attemp; tfo investigate the allegations in such a

manner as to prevent these unsubstantiated allegations from becoming a major
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problem for both residents and staff, especially at a time that the move into |
the new facilities at Pathfinder Village was taking place. The Board feels
certain that had allegations even haifway approaching the seriousness of the
allegations lodged by the complainant been lodged by a less biased or prejudiced
complainant that a more thorough investigation and confrontation of the employees

and residents would have occurred.

The_Commission's Findings

As stated in the Commission's report, the purpose of the Commission'slinvés-
tiga;ion was to do an in-depth review of 6 of the allegations in order to verify
Pathfinder Village's original investigat{on and_report to OMRDD relative to the
charges of abuse. The 6 instances of alleged abuse sglected.by the Committee for
review were: '

a. a "wrestling" incident,

b. an employee sexual abuse incident, and

c. a Client abuse incident;
plus 3 alleged abuses of clients in the area of medical care:

d. hospitalization of a diabetic client,

e. an insulin reaction incident, and

' f. a June 1980 medication error.

An independent review of these allegations with the Director and her staff
by the Board assisted by outside counsel appointed by tﬁe Board leads the Board
to the conclusion that certain findings of the Commission, as well as the
characterization of these findings, are not supported by the evidence. Granted
there is evidence which indicates that 5 of the above 6 alleged incidents did
occur at the school, but un@er circumstances and in a manner which woq1q'certain1y
cast doubt as to whether the incideﬁfS'were of such character as to be written
up as client abg;e and formally characterized aS‘fso-calied incidents".

a. Wrestling ;ncident

Our review of this so=-called incident would. lead.one to auestion
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whether or not its characterization as a "wrestling incident" is
appropriate. After interviewing various members of the staff, the
so-called "wrestling incident" might be better .characterized as the
type of "horseplay" often engaged in by parentswith both male and
female offspring, usually initiated by one or the other proceeding

to hug or tickle the other as a display of warmth and concern. Appar-
ently, a female employee of the school with no abusive or harmful
intent did engage in such physical contact with a male client which
was promptly joined in by another male client at the point where the
employee begged off due to back pain. This "horseplay" was promptly
terminated between the two male clients, however, when one of the
clients suddenly without anticipation punched the other ¢lient in the
groin. The client was immediafe1y examined to determine if any injury
resulted, and it was determined that no apparent groin injury did
result. Employees have been counseled to refrain from any actions of
the sort which could be interpreted as “wréstling with clients", but
at the same time both the staff and the Board would Tike to foster a sense
of true friendship and concern on the part"bf the employees for the
physical and mental well/being of the residents. Thus, the Board feels
that the Commission's report should delete any characterization of this
so-called incident as "wrestling" and select a more appropriate and
descriptive term. Further, it was established that no groin iﬁjury did
occur and this statement should also be deleted from the findings.
Employee Sexual Abuse Incidént -

Our review of this allegation indicates tﬁat the former employee nevér
reported the alleged incident until after her termination and some four
months after the employee allegedly. involved had left the facility. In

our opinion, both the Commission's as well as our investigation of this
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d., e. and f.
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alleged iﬁcident establishes only that theré were remarks and gossip
relative to a specific employee and that the staff acted appropriately
by transferring the employee from residential care to the school where
his interaction with the residents could be closely monitored. We
are sure that the Commission must realize that, in this déye and age,

an employer is at risk in terminating an employee without justifiable

" cause. Thus, the Board feels that this section of the Report should

be redrafted to more accurately reflect the facts and_de1ete the mis-
leading and inflammatory title "employee sexual abuse incident" as
well as the implication that the staff did not react appropriately.
Client Abuse Incident

~ Qur review as well as the Commission's investigation of this {ncident

indicates that a former employee (other than complainant), who presumably
witnessed this incident, has verbally denied any knowledge of the incident.
Yet, the Commission's findings seem to assume that it did occur because
the former employee, who obviously doesn't Qant to bécome more jnvolved,
has refused to file a written denial. The Commission's findings then gb
on to criticize the staff and school for failure to increase supervision,
etc., when in fact additional supervision was added at this point in time. -
Accordingly, the Board requests that this whole section of 'the Report be
deleted and the allegation be correct1y responded to on the basis that
any knowledge of the incident was denied by the one and only former

employee who reportedly witnessed the incidént. To do otherwise indicates

. bias on the part of the Commission against the school and its staff and

implies the allegation to be true in the face of an oral denial by the
only witness. -
The Three Incidents of Alleged Improper Medical Care

Qur review of the three alleged incidents of improper medical care does
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generally coincide with the Conmission's findings, i.e. that “Generally,
the Commission's findings do not support the allegation that medically
related ihcidents occur due to poor staff training". The Board and staff
has noted the Commission's constructive criticism relative to the main-
tenance of medical records and has already instituted programs to imprdve

its overall incident reporting, record keeping and investigative system.

Conclusions and Recommendations

The Board based upon its review does take strong exception o the statements
in the Commission's Conclusions and Recommendations which question the competency
of the school's Director and imply that the suqervision staff and nursing personnel
callously failed to investigate or take appropriate action with respect to rumored
jncidents of abuse of residents by employees. We'be1ieve that given af1 the facts,
plus the vindictive, revengeful and often inaccurate source of the allegations, that
the staff did act responsibly and did initiate corrective action pureily ;n the
chance that there might be any truth to what, at best, can be characterized as
rumor and gossip.

_ The Board, despite its challenge to certain of the Commission's Findings and
Conclusions, does adopt and endorse the Commission's Recommendations. The Board
and thé staff would appreciate the close review and assistance of the 0ffice of
Mehta] Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (OMRDD) in the recruitment,
orientation and training of its employees and in the finalization of an improved
formalized incident reporting and investigative procedure. The Board feels that
this close moniforing on the part of QMRDD, if carried out in a spirit of coop-
eratiqn; can only help the school in achieving our §0a1s as previously sét forth

in this response.

Requests of the Board

The Board respectfully requests that; a) the Commission's Final Report be

modified as suggested in both this responﬁé and by the school's Counsel in his
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Tetter to the-Commission's Chairman, Clarence J. Sundram, dated September 15,
1981, b) that the report as finalized be retained by the Commission as a con-
fidential investigative report between the Commission, OMRDD and the scﬁool,
c) that in the event it is the decision of the Commission that the Report shauld
be made public that the school, its Board and Counsel, be given ample advance
notice of said decision, d) that the proposed 1nc1usion of Append1x A, Synopsis i
of A11egations, be deleted from the final Report in view of the source of the
allegations and the prejudice that might resu1t, and e) that should this Report
be pub1ished that afcopy of this, the Board's Response, be attached fogether
with Counsel's criticism. | | |
The Board in conclusion wishes to express its thanks to the Commission for

giving us this opportunity to respond to the Report and the additional time that

this Response warranted and required.

The Board of Directors
Qtsego School

By

. Schulte
Member of the Board

Octeber 1, 1981
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